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TO: Board Presidents
Superintendents
Business Administrators
Los Angeles County School and Community College Districts

FROM: Jeff Young, Assistant Director
Business Advisory Services

SUBJECT: SAVE THE DATE - 2021 Public Finance Seminar

The Los Angeles County Schools Pooled Financing Program and Regional Business Services
Corporation is again offering its Annual Public Finance Seminar Members of your governing
board and district administration are invited and welcome to participate. Keynote speakers are
Michael Fine, CEO, FCMAT and Tatia Davenport, Executive Director, CASBO and will be
discussing the “State of the State”.

We will have other industry experts scheduled to discuss and provide information:

e TRANSs, COPs and a Market Update
e Legislative Updates Impacting School Districts and Debt Issuance
e Parcel Tax and GO Bond Elections

Representatives from the Los Angeles County Treasurer and Tax Collector and Auditor
Controllers Office will be available to answer questions.

The event will be held:
DATE: Friday, March 5, 2021
TIME: 9:00 a.m. — 12:00 p.m.
LOCATION: Via Zoom

There is no charge for this event. Program and RSVP instructions will be available at a later
date.
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This bulletin is available on the LACOE website at:

www.lacoe.edu/Bulletins.aspx

Use the “Search” function to locate a specific bulletin by number or keyword.

If you have questions, please contact Mr. Gerald Yarbrough at (562) 922-6122 or
Ms. Annette Yee at (831) 626-4524.

Approved:
Octavio Castelo, Director
Business Advisory Services
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